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Fast, Timothy

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:22 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

Rep. Schneider has requested the following redrafts.
He understands that our priority at this time is drafting the Governor’s budget.

99-4244/1

99-4252/1
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senafe and assem-
bly,

do enact as follows:
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1 WWJ%@’&S?ﬁl)?ftﬁéystﬁtﬁtés, relating to: driving a vehicle when

2 animals are in the front seat of the vehicl

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits a person from driving a vehicle when the number of
persons that are in the front seat of the vehicle, or any person is so situated, so as to
obstruct the driver’s view to the front or sides or interfere with his or her use of both
hands and feet for purposes of driving the vehicle. Failure to comply with this
prohibition may result in a forfeiture of not less than $20 nor more than $40 for a first
violation or, for a second or subsequent V101at10n within a year a forfeiture of not less
than $50 nor more than $100.

This bill provides that this prohibition also applies to the number of animals
that are in the front seat of a vehicle, or any animal that is so situated, so as to
obstruct the driver’s view or interfere with his or her use of both hands and feet.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 346.88 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
(< 4 346.88 (1) No person shall drive a vehicle when it is so loaded or when there
v’
&w Q) are in the front seat such number of persons or animals, or any persons or animals

\
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BILL SECTION 1
so situated, as to obstruct the view of the operator to the front or to the sides or as
to interfere with the operator having free use of both hands and feet to the operating

mechanisms or controls of the vehicle.

(END)
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This bill amends s. 346.88 (1), stats., to apply to animals. Section 346.88 (3), stats.,
applies to objects.

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: Tim.Fast@legis.state.wi.us
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November 3, 2000

This bill amends s. 346.88 (1), stats., to apply to animals. Section 346.88 (3), stats.,
applies to objects.

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
grgee e MADISON, W1 53701-2037 e @mm
November 3, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Schneider
From: Timothy N. Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-0828 Animal obstructing driver's view

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

/  JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9739 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



